

KEN TSAI: PRINCIPAL

OAA, B Arch., LEED A.P., A.T.

Ken is a founding principal of Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc. having worked on a variety of projects in Canada and Europe. His portfolio of experience includes transit, municipal, light industrial, commercial, institutional, recreational, community and residential projects. As a LEED accredited professional, he is committed to providing sustainable options and solutions for clients.

Professional registration and affiliations:

- Ontario Licensed Architect, member of the Ontario Association of Architects
- LEED Accredited Professional

Education:

- Bachelor of Environmental Studies (University of Manitoba)
- Diploma Architectural Technologies (Southern Alberta Institute of Technologies)
- Bachelor of Architecture (University of Waterloo)

Work Experience

Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.	Ottawa, ON	2006 – present
Current work includes commercial and residential clientele in both public and private sectors.		
Ken Tsai Architect	Montreal, QC	2005 – 2008
Sole proprietor of British Columbia licensed architecture firm.		
Ken Tsai (Consultant)	Montreal QC	2005 – present
Consultant to Epps Corp: Commercial & Institutional interior fit-outs. Consultant to Barry Padolsky Associates Inc. Architects: contract documentation for former Township Hall accessibility upgrades. Various residential projects.		
Fichten Soiferman et Associés Architectes	Montreal, QC	2001 – 2005
Project management and contract documentation for new Charleroi airport (Belgium)		
Walter Francl Architect Inc.	Vancouver, BC	1999 – 2001
Project management for light industrial printing plant, commercial, institutional, recreational and multi-family residential projects. Design development/documentation for Skytrain rapid transit stations.		

Project Experience

Trim Road Works Yard	Ottawa, ON
Description: Prime consultant for the site development and Phase 1 buildings for a redeveloped works yard, including an Administration/Vehicle Storage Garage and Salt & Sand Storage buildings.	
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.	
General Pearkes Building	Ottawa, ON
Description: Tenant fit-up project at DND headquarters.	
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.	
1456 Centennial Drive	Kingston, ON
Description: Renovation of industrial building.	
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.	
MHDL Accessioning Area	Medicine Hat, AB
Description: Planning and interior remodel of accessioning and reception areas of pathology lab.	
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.	
CUPE Local 4000	Ottawa, ON
Description: Zoning study for redevelopment and expansion of office.	
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.	
Medicine Hat Diagnostic Lab	Medicine Hat, AB
Description: Planning and interior remodel of pathology lab. Consolidation of multiple tenancies to single	

tenancy.

Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.

Public Service Alliance Canada Ottawa, ON

Description: Rezoning Study for redevelopment of vacant land to office uses.

Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.

Rural Township Halls Ottawa, ON

Description: Construction documentation accessibility upgrades.

Architect: Barry Padolsky Associates Inc. Architects

Brussels South Charleroi Airport Charleroi, Belgium

Description: Design and Construction Documentation for a new airport terminal in Belgium.

Architect: Fichten Soiferman et Associés Architectes

Skytrain Stations Lower Mainland region, BC

Description: Design of new "Skytrain" transit stations (Braid Station, Vancouver Community College and Lake City Stations) for the expanded Millennium Line.

Architect: Walter Francl Architect Inc. and Architectura (now Stantec)

Millenium Sport Facility Vancouver, BC

Description: Design of new gymnastics and indoor bowls facility as a private-public partnership.

Architect: Walter Francl Architect Inc.

Welcome Home Project Vancouver, BC

Description: Re-zoning application and design development of a 7 storey mixed-use housing and industrial training facility for Vancouver street youth.

Architect: Walter Francl Architect Inc.

Carey Theological College University of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC

Description: Design Development and neighbourhood approvals processing for 5 storey mixed-use academic and hostel unit and 2- 1/2 storey market townhouses (24 units).

Architect: Walter Francl Architect Inc.

Teldon Printing Plant Richmond, BC

Description: Rezoning and Design and Construction Documentation for 2 storey, 170 000 sq. ft. mixed-use office, daycare and print processing plant.

Architect: Walter Francl Architect Inc.

Beaver Flats Employee Housing Whistler, BC

Description: Urban design, Rezoning and Construction Documentation for 12 duplex units and a 3-storey CBIP level multi-tenant (56 unit) complex for employee housing.

Architect: Walter Francl Architect Inc.

Competitions / Awards / Achievements / Publications

Lake City Skytrain Station, BC. (Walter Francl Architect Inc. / Stantec)

Canadian Architect Award of Excellence and Lieutenant Governor's Award of Merit

Published in *Substance over Spectacle* by Andrew Gruft, Arsenal Pulp Press 2005

Published in *Canadian Architect* December 2002 issue

Braid Street Skytrain Station, BC. (Walter Francl Architect Inc./ Stantec)

Lieutenant Governor's Award of Merit

Published in *Canadian Architect* July 2001 issue

Published in *Azure* Novemer/December 2002 issue

Vaasa Library Architectural Competition, Finland (Esa Laaksonen Architect)

Purchase Prize recipient 1997

Published in *Ark: Finnish Architectural Review* April 1998 issue

Arbour Lakes Residence, Calgary, AB. (CHBA Home Design Competition 1993)

SMED Manufacturing/ KP Contract Interiors Scholarship 1993

Habitat for Humanity Re-Store volunteer 1992